
Ziev, Tracey

From: OHara, Timothy
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 1:41 PM
To: Conte, Richard
Cc: Schroeder, Daniel; Johnson, Dante; Burritt, Arthur; Ibarrola, Sherlyn
Subject: FW: ISI exit meeting

Rich,

I will drive to Salem on Monday for this meeting. (eTravel request to follow, soon). I've asked Rick to
have a phone line available for Regional people to call if they wanted to call-in.

Tim OHara

From, Villar, Enrique H. [mailto:Enrique.Villar@pseg.com]
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:55 AM
To: OHara, Timothy
Subject: ISI exit meeting

Tim,

This is to confirm the ISI exit meeting for Monday June, 28 at 1100 in conference room 323 in the NOSF

Enrique Villar
E-mail - enricue,villarýDpseq.com
Work Phne - 395456• ager -(b)(6) (8 6 3 9

The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use
by the named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as
responsible for delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to
disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message, in whole or in part, without written authorization
from PSEG. This e-mail may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included
in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG. Thank you for your cooperation.
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